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" Tradewell, Becky

From: Gary, Tim

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2008 1:19 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Email from LRB Website

Becky,

Could you please redraft 2007-08 AB 49 as originally introduced in the Assembly for the upcoming 2009-10 legislative
session?

Tim Gary

Research Assistant to
Representative Don Friske
Wisconsin State Assembly
Comittee on Forestry, Chair
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January 30, 2007 — Introduced by Representatives FRISKE, GRONEMUS, MEYER, VOs,
MursAU, LoTHIAN, PETROWSKI, HAHN, LEMAHIEU, MUSSER, ALBERS, KAUFERT,
Nass and F. LASEE, cosponsored by Senators BRESKE, SCHULTZ and GROTHMAN.
Referred to Committee on Natural Resources.
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1 AN ACT to amend 23.24 (3) (c); and to create 23.24 (1) (jg) of the statutes;

2 relating to: fees charged to qualified lake associations for certain permits to

v

3 control aquatic plants.

. i nCuding
Analysis by tge Legislative Reference Bureau
. o €K el
Under é.lrrent law,y an aquatic plant management permit issued by the
Department of Natural Resources(DNR)iis re§mreéo remove or destroy any type

of aquatic plants in a body of water. Undeg the pegmitfing program, certain aquatic
plants are designated as invasiv % umm@_r‘“’. urple loosestrife and eurasian
water milfoil. Under current law,” DNR"establishes by rule fees for aquatic plant
management permits. Currently, DNR has created a‘honrefundable permit fee and
a permit fee based on the size of the area to be treated as measured in acres (acreage
permit fee) uades e ol
This bill exemw aqu fied lake association from having to pay the acreage
% permit fee(for a Jakg if the ose of the permit is limited to removing or destroying
invasive aquatic plants.‘/ /x%qualified lake association.is one that meets certain
requirements, including being established for the purpose of improving or protecting
a lake for theyeneﬁt of the general public and agreeing to certain limits on restricting
membership!
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 23.24 (1) (jg)ocff the statutes is created to read:

23.24 (1) jg) “Qualified lake association” means an association that meets the
qualifications under s. 281.68 (3m) (a)\./

SECTION 2. 23.24 (3) (c)o(;f the statutes is amended to read:

23.24 (8) (¢) The department may promulgate a rule to establish fees for
aquatic plant management permits. Under the rule, the department may establish
a different fee for an aquatic plant management permit to manage aquatic plants
that are located in a body of water that is entirely confined on the property of one

property owner. A qualified lake association\/is exempt from a permit fee established

by rule under this paragraththat is based on the size of the area covered by the

permit if the permit is for the purpose of controlling invasive aquatic plgmg\/,

SECTION 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to applications for aquatic plant management permits
that are pending on the effective date of this subsection.

(END)



Basford, Sarah

From: Gary, Tim

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 4:44 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-0200/1 Topic: Exemption from fees for permits to destroy aquatic plants

Please Jacket LRB 09-0200/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



